PUBLIC NOTICE ITEMS: 2/21/17

Office of
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
ATTORNEY

Dylan Reingold, County Attotney
William K. DeBraal, Deputy County Attorney
Kate Pingolt Cotner, Assistant County Attorney

TO:
FROM:
DATE:

RE:

MEMORANDUM

Board of County Commissioners
Dylan Reingold - County Attorney j
February 13, 2017

Public Notice of Public Hearing Scheduled for March 7, 2017 to
Consider Amending Section 312.18 (Traffic Control Devices) of
Chapter 312 (Rights-Of-Way) of the Code of Indian River
County to Modify Requirements Pertaining to Board Approval
of Traffic Control Devices and the Traffic Control Device
Ledger

The Board of County Commissioners will hold a Public Hearing on
Tuesday, March 7, 2017, to consider adoption of a proposed ordinance

entitle

Inhm

d:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA,
AMENDING SECTION 312.18 (TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES)
OF CHAPTER 312 (RIGHTS-OF-WAY) OF THE CODE OF
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA, MODIFYING
REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO BOARD APPROVAL OF
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND THE TRAFFIC CONTROL
DEVICE LEDGER; AND PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION,
SEVERABILITY, A GENERAL REPEALER AND AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.



